# 090698

beazer

BEAZER EAST, INC, C/O THREE RIVERS MANAGEMENT, INC.
ONE OXFORD CENTRE, SUITE 3000, PITTSBURGH, PA 15216-6401

January 13, 2010

Mr. Fred Murry

Assistant City Manager

City of Gainesville

200 East University Avenue
P.0. Box 490, Station 6
Gainesville, Florida 32602-04%0

Re:  Request to Brief City Commission on the Beazer East, Inc.
Purchase of the Koppers Industries Property
Gainesville, Florida

Dear Mr. Murry:

As a follow-up to the recent announcement of the closing of the Koppers Industries,
Gainesville, Florida facility and the subsequent purchase of the property by Beazer East,
Inc. (Beazer), I would like to request the opportunity to brief the City of Gainesville City
Commission at its earliest possible convenience. The purpose of this briefing would be
to share with the City Commission Beazer’s short-term and long-term plans and
objectives for the subject property. I would suggest that this briefing would take
approximately 10 minutes. I can be reached at (412) 208-8805 to facilitate arrangements
and/or questions. Thanks in advance for your consideration.

Tt _——

Mitchell D. Brourman
Senior Environmental Manager
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